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From: Trial Chamber Il Communications

Sent: 04 October 2022 18:46

To: Trial Chamber Il Communications
Cc:

Subject: RE: Update regarding witness KEN-0743

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear colleagues in the Registry,

Many thanks for the information provided in respect of P-0743.
First, the Chamber wishes to express its appreciation for the continued work and support of the VWU with regards
to its efforts to guarantee the safety and security of the witnesses in this case.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber Il

From: | R
Sent: 04 October 2022 10:38

To: Trial Chamber Il Communications <TrialChamberlliCommunications| | EEGzNGEG
cc: I e I S
F_;_

u

ject: Update regarding witness KEN-0743

Dear colleagues,

Please find below some updates about the situation of witness KEN-0743 for the full information of the Chamber
and upon the Chamber’s previous request to get updated information about his situation.

. Background of the case
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During his appearance before the Court on 23 March 2022, the witness reported a security issue to the Chamber. The
following is the excerpt of the exchange between the witness, the Prosecution, and the Presiding judge:

Measures taken by the VWU following the testimony of the witness
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Kind regards,
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